

Richland Elementary School

September 27, 2024

In This Issue

- Message from the Principal
- Ram Run
- Fall Flower Sale
- Message from the Counselor
- Order Your Yearbook

Quick Links

- Richland Elementary School
- Calendar of Events
- Breakfast and Lunch Menu
- Cafeteria Account
- Richland PTO

Message from the Principal

Please take a few moments to complete a quick Google Form for feedback for our building, I can't wait to hear from you regarding the opening of the year, how your children are feeling about the school year, and ways we can continue to improve.





Ram Run

The 11th Annual Ram Run will take place on Sunday, October 6, at North Park Harmar Pavilion. Proceeds from this event benefit all Pine-Richland PTOs.



Fall Flower Sale

Flower pickup from this year's Fall Flower sale will take place on **Wednesday**, **October 2**, from 12:00 pm - 6:00 pm. Volunteers are needed to help unload the truck in the morning. **Click here** if you are interested in helping.



In Case You Missed It

Mrs. Molitor will offer a number of small groups starting in October for grades 1 - 3. Small groups will meet for 30 minutes once a week for seven weeks.

school COUNSELOR

Read More

Order Your Yearbook

Visit the <u>LifeTouch</u> website and use school code 10820725 to access.





All Year Fundraising

Help stock the staff lounges, classrooms and playground. Wishlists on <u>Target</u> and <u>Amazon</u> will be open and updated throughout the school year. <u>Mabel's Labels</u> is also offering custom PR Rams labels. Search for Richland Elementary School PTO. 20% of sales will go to the PTO for all labels ordered.



Available Volunteer Opportunities

After-school programs cannot run without your help! You must be an approved independent volunteer and be available between 3:45 pm and 4:30 pm one day a week while the program is offered. Please reach out to the PTO with questions, or sign up using the link below.



Read More

Reminders

Attendance

Every student starts each year with 10 parent-excused absences. These can be used for educational trips or sick days that don't require medical intervention. After those 10 days are used, a medical visit is required with an accompanying medical excuse. Learn more.

Children's Health Insurance Program

CHIP covers uninsured children and teens up to age 19. With nearly 128,000 uninsured families in Pennsylvania, this is great news for families! Click here for more information regarding the CHIP program.

Save Chick-fil-A Receipts

Chick-fil-A receipts can earn our school rewards! Send receipts to your child's teacher, or email screenshots of mobile receipts to our treasurer at resptotreasurer@gmail.com. Mobile receipts are saved on your app for months —as long as they have not been submitted before, they will count!

Flash Reminders

Friday Flash submissions are due Wednesdays at 8:00 am to prnewsletters@pinerichland.org.Check the Friday Flash Archives for past information.









Richland Elementary School | 3811 Bakerstown Road | Gibsonia, PA 15044 US

<u>Unsubscribe</u> | <u>Update Profile</u> | <u>Constant Contact Data Notice</u>



Try email marketing for free today!